Stephanie Dock

RN

Houma, LA 70363 casederall@yahoo.com +1 985 217 4466

Registered Nurse deeply committed to providing quality, compassionate patient care. Nursing background includes Medical-surgical, rehabilitation and psychiatric experience. Provides nursing services and assumes responsibility for the care and well being of assigned patients. Performs assigned tasks and educates the patient and caregiver to promote self-care within the patient's functional limitations. Participates as an active member of the care team and collaborates with other members to assure a high quality of patient care. Repeatedly recognized for knowledge, expertise and achievements in areas including:

Quality Nursing Care Medical Team Collaboration Parent Education & Training Accuracy of Charts & Records JCAHO & HIPAA Standards

#readytowork

Work Experience

RN

Leonard J. Chabert Medical Center - Houma, LA February 2018 to Present

- 1. Administration
- 2. Documentation
- 3. Pass medications
- 4. Treatments when needed
- 5. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed

RN Charge Nurse

Teche Regional Medical Center - Morgan City, LA January 2017 to January 2019

- 1. Administration
- 2. Documentation
- 3. Pass medications
- 4. Treatments when needed
- 5. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 6. Did inquires
- 7. Supervise MHT's and LPN's

RN Charge Nurse

Community Care Hospital - New Orleans, LA September 2016 to July 2018

- 1. Administration
- 2. Documentation
- 3. Pass medications
- 4. Treatments when needed
- 5. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 6. Supervise MHT's

RN Charge Nurse

Audubon Health & Rehab - Thibodaux, LA February 2016 to September 2016

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's
- 9. Start and maintained intravenous therapy and worked with G tubes, S/P cath., trachs, ect.

LPN/RN

Correct Care Solutions - Nashville, TN July 2015 to February 2016

- 1. Worked with inmate that had varies health problems
- 2. Obtained and documented inmate history
- 3. 12-lead EKG
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors
- 8. Start and maintained intravenous therapy

LPN

CorrectHealth - Atlanta, GA January 2013 to July 2015

- 1. Worked with inmate that had varies health problems
- 2. Obtained and documented inmate history
- 3. 12-lead EKG
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors
- 8. Start and maintained intravenous therapy
- 9. Drew blood
- 10. Sick calls

LPN

Dunson & Associates - Clayton, OH June 2011 to December 2012

Worked at Norfolk PAC Unit which is Mental Health (office nurse)

- 1. Assistant the doctors
- 2. Transported medication to clients homes
- 3. Assistant clients to medical doctor appointment

LPN

Habour Point Medical and Rehab - Norfolk, VA December 2009 to December 2012

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA, brain injury and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's
- 9. Start and maintained intravenous therapy and worked with G tubes, S/P and Foley cath., trachs, ect.

LPN

Bestaff Arcadia - Paris, KY December 2006 to January 2009

- 1. Worked with inmate that had varies health problems
- 2. Obtained and documented inmate history
- 3. 12-lead EKG
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors
- 8. Start and maintained intravenous therapy
- 9. Drew blood
- 10. Sick calls

LPN

Jennifer Road Detention Center - Annapolis, MD March 2005 to December 2006

- 1. Worked with inmate that had varies health problems
- 2. Obtained and documented inmate history
- 3. 12-lead EKG
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors
- 8. Start and maintained intravenous therapy

9. Drew blood 10. Sick calls

LPN

Carroll Manor Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Washington, DC October 2003 to February 2005

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA, brain injury and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's
- 9. Start and maintained intravenous therapy and worked with G tubes, S/P and Foley cath., trachs, ect.

LPN

Sacred Heart Home, Inc - Hyattsville, MD October 2002 to October 2003

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA, brain injury and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's

LPN

PPR Healthcare - Jacksonville, FL September 2001 to September 2002

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA, brain injury and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's

9. Start and maintained intravenous therapy and worked with G - tubes, S/P and Foley cath., trachs, ect.

LPN

Metropolitan Development Center - Belle Chasse, LA December 1992 to September 2001

Worked with mental and development clients

- 1. Documentation
- 2. Pass medications
- 3. Referrals and education
- 4. Treatments when needed
- 5. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 6. Supervise RTS's
- 7. Drew blood
- 8. Operated 12-lead EKG

LPN

Heritage Manor Of Marrero - Marrero, LA December 1984 to December 1992

1. Charge nurse for patient with acute illnesses, including acute congestive failure, acute renal failure, respiratory failure and etc. Rehabilitation patient includes post-surgical: total knee arthroplasty/ replacement, total hip arthroplasty/replacement, CVA, brain injury and etc.

- 2. Administration
- 3. Documentation
- 4. Pass medications
- 5. Referrals and education
- 6. Treatments when needed
- 7. Assistant the doctors and clients when needed
- 8. Supervise CNA's

9. Start and maintained intravenous therapy and worked with G - tubes, S/P and Foley cath., ect.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Breckinridge School of Nursing - Tampa, FL July 2010 to August 2013

Diploma in nursing

Jefferson Parish West bank Vo-tech - Harvey, LA January 1983 to August 1984

Nursing Licenses

RN Expires: January 2020 State: LA

Skills

- CUSTOMER SERVICE (10+ years)
- DETAIL ORIENTED (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Venipuncture
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS and CPI

CPR Certification

June 2022 to June 2024

Additional Information

Skills

- Critical thinking
- Attention to detail
- Dependable
- Customer service
- Detail oriented
- Organizatinal Skills